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ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: May 19, 2021
TO: PROPOSERS
FROM: District Six - Procurement Office
RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6M86
Financial Project No.: 433511-2-52-01
County(ies): Miami-Dade
Project Name: An Incentive-Disincentive contract that consists of

Rail Capacity Project Intersection improvement
along N.E 203 Street between SR-5/US-1 and West
Dixie Hwy in Miami-Dade County

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information

is hereby supplemented as set forth below.

e Plans Revision # 2

e Pay Items Revision # 2

PLANS REVISION NUMBER 2

Sheet No(s). Rev. Date Description

1 5/14/21 Listed Revisions and Key Sheet Revisions

3A 5/14/21 Added Signature Sheet

3-7 5/14/21 See Summary of Quantities Table below / Updated
Trns*port

SQ-8 5/14/21 Revised Summary of Litter Removal and Mowing

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation
www.fdot.gov



Summary of Quantities

Pay Item Sheet No. | Add./Del./Rev | Old Quantity | New Quantity
0107 1 SQ-8 Rev =« 414 AC 472.82 AC
0107 2 SQ-8 Rev 3.08 AC 23192 AC

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online Ordering

Website at https://fdotwpl.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering/

to download

the Amendment file for this addendum.




